# STOTING TO SCHOOL



书 新 世 论 坛

特 稿 立足亚洲 着眼全球

经 改 角 和平崛起:中国对世界的承诺 吴泽明

教 育 改 革 围绕『科教兴市』推进改革发展

经 改 纵 横 张江: 流高科技园区

教 苑 之 骄 WTO: 对中国职业教育的影响及对策

祁克顺

3 的



中国的发展,亚洲的机遇

20世纪90年代以来,经济全球化和区域经济一体化已经成为世界经济发展的两股主要潮流。面对全球化的挑战,此洲国家和地区在21世纪比以往更加积极地推动亚洲经济一体化进程。

中国的发展为亚洲区域合作注入了新的动力。在过去25年里,中国积极参与经济全球化进程,吸引了超过5000亿美元的国际资本,中国与亚洲主要经济体的贸易额也因此大幅度增长,中国正成为亚洲经济的新发动机。

正如博鳌亚洲论坛理事长拉莫斯所说的那样,中国的和平崛起,21世纪的亚洲不仅会发展到更高水平,还将为世界经济的稳定发展提供有力支持。

顺应中国经济发展战略和读者的需要,本期以较大篇幅报道上海、江苏、河北、兰州等地的热点内容,从将建成世界知名科学园区的上海张江,到长三角区域经济联动发展中,可直观地"触摸"到中国经济快速发展的脉搏。同时,本期还加大了有关科教方面的研讨力度,为科教兴国略尽绵薄之力。

本期《改革纵谈》不但追述那激动人心的时刻,更浓墨重彩地展现迎接新的机遇与挑战的方方面面。

基于此,我们一直努力在宏观社会各领域和微观经济中作多层面、多角度的有益探索,更感谢海内外众多知名专家学者、领导和企业家等各界人士的踊跃赐稿。

我们坚信: 世纪的中国, 活力的中国, 崛起的中国, 必定会立足于世界之林。

### Publisher's Note

China's development, Asia's opportunity.

China's rapid development of economy has injected new vitality into the cooperation in Asian area. In the last 25 years, China actively participated in the process of economic globalization and introduced over US\$ 500 billion of international capital. At the same time, the trade volume of China with main Asian countries and regions has sharply gone up. China has been becoming a new engine of Asian economy.

To meet the need of the strategy of China's economic development and our readers, more space is used to cover hot topics of Shanghai, Jiangsu Province, Hebei Province and Lanzhou City in the present issue. From Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park, Shanghai, which shall be built into a world-known high-tech park, to the interactive development of economy in the Yangtze River. Delta, we can visually "feel" the pulse of the rapid development of China's economy. In addition, the present issue intensifies the study and discussion related to science and education aspects and makes a humble effort to the revitalization of China with science and education.

The section "Free Talk about Reform" in the present issue has not only recounted those exciting moments, but also intensively displayed all aspects meeting new opportunities and challenges.

Accordingly we have been making efforts to conduct multilevel and multi-angle beneficial exploration in all aspects of macro-society and micro-economy at more levels and from more angles. We appreciate the contributions from famous experts and scholars, officials and entrepreneurs from home and abroad.

We firmly believe that China in the new century, with vitality and a rising China shall surely gain a place in the world.







### 新世纪论坛编委会:

主编: 高尚全

(原国家经济体制改革委员会副主任, 中国经济体制改革研究会会长, 著名经济学家)

顾问: 薛暮桥 (著名经济学家)

于光远 (著名经济学家)

马 洪 (国务院发展研究中心名誉主任、 著名经济学家)

汪道涵 (海峡两岸关系协会会长)

郑新立 (中共中央政策研究室副主任)

吴敬琏 (国务院发展研究中心研究员、

经济学家)

吴士余 (中国中西部地区经济顾问、

中国管理科学研究院特聘研究员、

原上海三联书店总编辑)

副主编: 蔡荣光 贾宇飞 贾宝良

帅华基

主任编辑: 王志敏

责任编辑:红初士放

编辑: 顾海红 胡芳静 邵 晋

范 晔 施 侠 杨延苹

周 妍 樊春宇 黎 斐

学 诗 王 宣 殷继强

孟祥生 郭 伟

责任校对: 张红梅 钱 君 吕佩琴

创意设计: 孙东海 武克雷 倪亚辉

吴 健 陆波云 高 平

崔宇国 赵 金 王 欣

摄影: 中新

### 目 录

特稿	
1.0 11-0	
	放的亚洲 8
中国的发展 亚洲的机遇	
	4
命运相连 中国与亚洲共发展	
17 7 2 2	
经改广角	
7. T. H L. H. H. H. J. H. H. H. J. H. H. H. J. H. H. H. H. J. H.	let set set
	<b>* 李科洲 彭 敏 30</b>
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	黄畅学 34
The state of the s	杨帆 36
CEFA: 內地与省港共赢 ·····	
教育改革	
数月以丰	
围绕"科教兴市" 推进改革发	· 展 金志明 44
	策 胡瑞文 46
	50
提高德育工作科学管理水平,	
Commence of the control of the contr	一份力
	的生机和活力 余利惠 58
以就业为导向, 实现中职改革	和发展的新飞跃 张持刚 59
实施和推进高等学校教学质量	
	力多作贡献 丁晓东 60
推进知识创新,推动高校科技	工作 蒋 红 62
在上海新一轮发展中创新学校	体育卫生工作 平 杰 63
	教育的多元化、优质化 尹后庆 64
	代教育制度建设 王立强 66
	代化教育新一轮发展 王懋功 68
	李学红 70
	徐虹 72
	教育腾飞 李伟民 74
	毛长红 76
总挽教育以串和及展全局 推	进昆山教育现代化 张雪桥 78
经改纵横	
经改纵横	
张江: 一流高科技园区	
	强银行卡产业园 王兰忠 88
	曹新平 90
	对新挑战潘龙清 94
	创新区建设 陈安杰 96
	建河北商务工作新格局 崔江水 98
	孟祥生 102
团结奋进 共铸辉煌	安永红 105
弘扬中华始祖文化 重塑西部	历史名城 张津梁 108
党旗下闪光的警徽	郭 伟 110

创造精品理念 架起健康之桥			不信春风唤不回 海 红 核		
古老典当 大雄新风			而立之年谋发展 丑		
百尺竿头 再攀高峰		116	创意领航 锐意进取 强	<b>连芳</b>	258
创新民政服务 打造百姓之家	曹道云	118	就像万绿丛中的一点红色 核	<b> </b>	261
真抓实干 为民谋政	陈世清	120	绿野仙踪——漕泾版 网	* 芳	264
情为民所系 利为民所谋	海 红	122	居高声自远 老校创新意 五	<b>小悦如</b>	266
构筑大民政 大保障 大服务格局			如果你想做个选择		
宝山盛绽群文化		127	张扬科技教学 彰显名校本色 五		
以民为本 务实创新		130	优化教学过程 张扬学生个性	0.00	
"合力"铸品牌		132	看,字如其"校"海红		
引智引资 古镇新葩		134	走进童话世界 走近现代儿童		
一个城市的健康守护者		136			
			坚持和谐发展 续写百年辉煌		
以人为本 构筑优质职教高地		138	反思促教改 老校万象新		
江南水乡的健康"守护神"			实践"教改" "龙苑" 结果		
病人至上 质量第一			强化有序管理 注重内涵发展 提升办学水平 国庆波 梦		288
用"新教育实验" 撑起"玉峰"品牌		145	求真求实 培育真人 茲		290
依法行医 诚信服务		148	唱《多彩与微笑》之歌 邵 晋 茲		292
+1 ++ \ -=			红梅朵朵报春早 芬芳优雅品格高 余		
教苑之骄			走研究型道路 创国际性名校		296
THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE			塑造灵魂工程师		298
WTO: 对中国职业教育的影响及对策	祁克顺	159	构建"知爱兴" 再创新辉煌	东黎斐	300
社会转型期中的大学校园精神文化的建设	常玉荣	162	继"爱国主义"之光 办"研究性学习"之校 胡芳静 眉	哥 妍	302
发挥职业教育教师的作用	孙剑英	164	继"麦伦百年校训" 光"新世纪办学理念" 周 妍 海	每 红	304
素质教育的"奇葩"	李酉亭	166	改革前端的百年老校 胡芳静 眉	哥 妍	306
一流管理 构筑一流学校	胡芳静	168	在艺术教育中托起明天的太阳 周 妍 海	每 红	308
忆往昔 山重水复疑无路			"同济精神"扬百年	<b> </b>	310
看今朝 欣欣向荣大发展	施侠	170	城朴市东 世纪交响		
体育为本 教育为根		173	用先进教育理念指导办学		
高效办学 多种特色 VS 一方乐土		176	传承同济精神 打造经典名校 邵 晋 段		
创办有品质的学校		179	蓄芳待年来		
放飞青春希望 塑造健全人格 点燃智慧火花		182	让"乐学"成为一种现象 让创新与实践并重		
传承创新"新五高"		184	晋元百年 百年晋元		
崇尚一流是我们的目标		186	结缘名校谱新篇		
市场为导向 育人为根本		188	推动"另一朵云"。    陈黎斐		
历史名校 再创辉煌		190	朱乃楣的"关键词"		
分层优化 主动发展		192	以人为本 科技兴校		
劳动模范 成就"模范中学"施 侠		194	桃李不言 下自成蹊		
在拓展中腾飞	施侠	196	创娄中特色 建北部名校		
路上元培之路 成就辉煌人生		198	召唤新春		
人文精神点燃自信之光 胡芳静	施侠	200	学校 教师 学生		
教育, 更重要的在于过程施 侠		202	在整合中发展 在加强中提升		
教育的"精细加工论"			当 speak English 成为一种生活方式·····		
		204	用特色塑造教育精品学校		
功夫下在学校内涵改革上		206		-	
开创开发 教育的"世纪广场"胡芳静			抓机遇 塑造文化铸品牌		
化作春泥更护花		210	抓艺术特色 促个性发展		
教育好比一枚棋子胡芳静	70	212			
以美导行 创造梦想 胡芳静	施侠	215	继往开来 走向校园文化的新纪元		
自主发展育桃李		218	让每个学生都拥有希望		
在科技和个性中成长		220	让莘莘学子和企业握手		
浦东昌兰小学实现小班化、个性化、传统化教育		222	"两港"开发宏图展 教改弄潮天地宽		
加强校企合作 增强办学活力			精良师资 优质教育之基		
与众不同的金盟		226	长风行得万里船		
探索城市化优质教育之路		229	优教 学校发展硬道理		
从"窗口"看到的		232	务实铸特色 内涵谋发展		
扬艺体特色 促素质教育		234	会当击水三千里		
当"管理"遇上"人"		237	从灌输知识到信息加工		
精品教育的"孵化"基地		240	人的生命成长是学校可持续发展的动力之源 i		
强化基础 发展特色		242	提高教学质量 创建艺体特色		
共享学教之喜悦 尽展师生之风采			自我教育开启自我超越之门		
凝百年治校精髓 展今日红旗风采 周 妍	胡芳静	247	让"阳光教育"阳光普照		
真滋味还需真行动	高纪良	250	坚持以人为本 创建可持续发展型学校	<b>乔备军</b>	386

### 图书在版编目(CIP)数据

改革纵谈/高尚全主编.一上海:上海三联书店,2004.6 (新世纪论坛丛书/高尚全主编)

ISBN 7-5426-1940-3

I.改···Ⅱ.高···Ⅲ. 经济体制改革 - 中国 - 文集 Ⅳ.F130.1-53

中国版本图书馆 CIP 数据核字(2004)第 050363 号

### 改革纵谈(新世纪论坛丛书) FORUM OF REFORM

主 编/高尚全

编 辑/新世纪论坛丛书编委会

改革杂志编辑部

(200001)中国上海市汉口路 309 号二楼

E-mail:project12345@vip.sina.com

特约编辑/王志敏

装帧设计/倪亚辉 孙东海等

责任制作 / 林信忠

### 出版发行/上海三所考底

(200235)中国上海市钦州南路 81号

http://www.sanlianc.com

E-mail: sanlianc@online.sh.cn

国内发行/全国 与考 多 を

国外发行代理/三联书店(香港)有限公司

广告经营许可证 /3101034000030

广告代理/新导向广告策划有限公司

全案设计/N# \$ 6

出版日期 / 2004 年 6 月

定 价/98.00元

ISBN 7-5426-1940-3

ISBN 7-5426-1940-3



版权所有 翻印必究

### **Contents**

Publiser's Note	1
Special Contribution	
Base in Asia, but with the whole world in mind	6
Asia Searching for Win-win: An Asia open to the world	8
China's development, Asia's opportunity	10
China, a new engine of Asia's economy	12
Bo'ao Forum for Asia, Asia seeking for win for all	14
Common fate, China and Asia develop together	16
The Reform of Economy	
Pease rising, China's commitment to the world	28
CAFTA, World future three major economic systems Li Kezhou, Peng Min	30
Sustainable development: Common challenge of Asia	32
Vigorous development of economic cooperation in Asian area	34
Asia-made products, Popular all over the world	
CEPA: Both the mainland and H.K. win	38
Education Reform	
Focusing on revitalization of the city through "Science and Education",	
Boosting reform and development	44
Strategic goal and development countermeasures of Shanghai education	46
Construction of modern school system	50
Breakthrough, Innovation, Great-leap-forward development	56
Improving the scientific management of moral education work,  Making contributions to the construction of the spirit of Shanghai City	56
Adhering to educational innovation, Enhancing the vitality and vigor of basic education	
With employment as orientation, Realizing a new leap forward	30
of reform and development of secondary vocational & technical education Zhang Chigang	59
Implementing and boosting the educational quality project	
of institutions of higher education, Making contributions to	
enhancing the comprehensive competitiveness of Shanghai City	60
Propelling innovation in knowledge, Pushing forward science & technology work	
of institutions of higher learning	62
Innovating sports education and health work of school in the	
new round of Shanghai's development	63
Innovating a system and mechanism to run a school,  Realizing diversified education of Pudong District	64
Based on scientific view of development, Speeding up the construction	04
of modern educational system of Hongkou District	66
Pushing forward a new round of development of modernized education of	
Xuhiui District at higher start-point and level	68
Expediting the development, Pursuing for outstanding achievementsLi Xuehong	70
Great development, great cause, bright prospects	72
Grasping the opportunity of the development of the two ports,	
Realizing a liftoff in educational development of Nanhui District Li Weimin	
New interpretation of "Educational modernization of Jiading District"	76
Putting the educational reform and development at the center	70
of our undertakings, Boosting educational modernization of Kunshan Area	78
Multi-view of Economic Reform	
Zhangjiang: First-class High-Tech Park	86
Seizing the opportunity to realize a great development,	51
Building a bank card industrial park on a large and powerful scale	
Charming Kunshan, Enriching the people and Prospering the city	
Prospering the city with reliance on the port, Integrating with Shanghai	92
Shanghai foreign economy & trade: Seizing new opportunity and meeting new challenge	94
In scientific view of development, expediting the construction	74
of knowledge innovation area of Yangpu District	96
Seeking truth and Be pragmatic, pioneering and innovation,	
Trying to build a new pattern of commercial work of Hebei Province	98

Innovation in opening-up policy and concept	-		It's not impossible to revitalize the old school with reform spring	
Work hard with a united spirit, Jointly create more brilliant achievements	iong l	105	Seeking for development at the 30 anniversary	
Carrying forward the Chinese culture of first ancestors,		100	Creation leading the way, Be bent on progress	ALL VIOLENCE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE
Rebuilding historic city of the Western Region of China			Just like a red spot amid green trees	
Creating a concept of fine quality, Erecting a health bridge Fan Chui			Green field and fairyland - Caojing Block	
Old auction shop exhibiting its new appearance	C. C		If you want to make a choice, Feng Wenqir	
Making still further efforts, Scaling the heights of science again			Spreading around scientific teaching,	200
Innovating civil service, Building a home of ordinary citizens			Displaying the distinctive character of well-known school	270
Making earnest efforts, Administrating for the people	100		Optimizing teaching process, Displaying students' individuality	
Harboring feeling for the people, Seeking for interest of the people			Look, the Word is just like its "School"	
Building up a large civil affairs, strong security and large service pattern	iyan 1	124	Entering the fairytale world, Approaching the modern children	
Blossoming flower of mass culture in Baoshan District	andi 1	127	Adhering to coordinated development, Going on with creating century-old brilliance Shen Jianhua	
People foremost, Be Practical and innovative	olin 1	130	Self-reflection boosting educational reform, Old school assume a new look	283
"Joint Forces" to create a brand name	jing 1	132	Pacticing "Educational reform", "Long Garden" fruit	286
Introduction of brains and capital, a new flower of old town			Intensifying orderly management, stressing connotational	
Health guard of a city			development, Raising level of running school	288
People foremost, Building up a quality highland of vocational education	ling 1	138	Seeking truth from facts, Fostering new generation Fan Jianjur	
Health "Guardian Spirit" of the towns on the region of waters			Singing "Colorful life and smile" song	292
and lakes in the South of the Yangtze River	20 CEC 100		Red plum blossom announcing the coming of spring,	
Patient above all, Quality first Yang Wenh	Mark Comment		their fragrance and grace showing high quality	
Creating "Yufeng" Brand, with "New Educational Experiment"			Taking a research-oriented road, Establishing a famous international school	
Practicing medicine by law, sincerely serving the people		148	Creating a soul engineer	298
Pride of Teachers' Garden			Building up the concept of "Knowing the school and the country, Loving the school and the country, and Revitalizing the school and the country", Creating new brilliance again Zhou Yan, Chen Life Carrying forward the glorious tradition of "Patriotism",	i 300
WTO: Impact on Chinese education and countermeasures	shun 1	159	Running a school of Research-oriented study"	302
Promoting cultural and ideological progress of university			Carrying on "Mailun 100-Year School Motto", Carrying forward the "Concept	
campus during the transit period of the society	rong 1	162	of running school in the new century"	304
Giving full play the role of vocational teachers	ying 1	164	100-year old school at the reform front	306
"Exotic flowers" in education for all-round development	ting 1	166	Upholding tomorrow's sun in art education	308
First-class management building first-class school	jing 1	168	Carrying forward the 100-year "Spirit of Tongji University"Lu Rongling	310
Recalling the past, Mountains multiply, streams double back, I doubt there's even a road,			Honest and simple Shidong Middle School, Symphony of the new century Feng Weish	i 312
Looking at today's situation, full of prosperous great developments	Xia 1	170	Using advanced educational concept as guidance in running school	314
Physical culture as base, education as fundamental thing Shi Xia, Hu Fafng	jing 1	173	Succeeding the "Spirit of Tongji University", Building up a famous school Shao Jin, Chen Life	i 316
Running school efficiently, with various features, and A piece of happy landYuan Fangf	fang 1	176	Reserving the fllower for the coming year Li Genlong	318
Running a quality school	jing 1	179	Letting "Be happy to learn" become a phenomenon, Letting innovation	
With the hope of youth, Building a healthy personality, Igniting intelligence sparks Zhang Guoqi	iang 1	182	and practice be of the same importance	320
Carrying on and innovating new "Five Highs"	nixia 1	184	Jinyuan school with a 100-year history, 100-year Jianyuan School	322
Upholding the first-class is our goal			Forming ties with famous school to compose a new chapter	
Be market -oriented, education is fundamental	2000		Pushing forward the growth of "Another Cloud" - new generation Chen Lifei, Wu Wenbir	
Historical school, Creating more brilliance Shi Xia, Hu Fang			Zhu Naimei's "Keyword"	
Level-to-level optimization, Intitiave development			Man foremost, Revitalizing school with science and technology	
"Model Worker" making a "Model Middle School"			Although peach and plum do not speak, a path is worn beneath them	332
Lifting off during development			Creating the features of Loutang Middle School,	221
Stepping onto the Road of Yuanpei, Achieving a brilliant life			Building a famous school in the north of Shanghai	
Humanistic spirit lighting confidence			Calling for new spring	
The more important thing in education is in its process			School, teachers and students	
"Fine Processing Theory on education			Development by integration, Upgrading by enhancement	
Efforts should put into the connotational reform of school			When "Speaking Engish" becomes a style of life	
Creation and development, Educational "Century Plaza"			Building up a fine school in education field with special features	
Education is just like a piece of chess			Stressing art features, Promoting indivusality development	240
With beauty as guidance, Creating dream			Keeping up the spirit of "Qinghe Rd. No. 1 Kindergarten",	) 340
Self development cultivating students			Creating the characteristics of "Qinghe Rd. No. 1 Kindergarten"	350
Growing in science-technology and individuality	X30.17.2011		Carrying on the past to forge ahead in a new century of campus culture	
Realization of small class, individuality and traditional education			Letting every student have hope	THE REAL PROPERTY.
Strengthening the cooperation between schools			Letting students stepping into enterprises for practice	
and enterprises to intensify vitality of running school	leivi 2	224	The development of "Two Ports" showing great plan,	
Jinmen Middle School different from the common run			Reform tide in education opening up a new and wide field	358
Exploring a road to urban quality education	NOW YOU ME		Excellent team of teachers is the foundation of quality teaching	Sept Harris
Things observed from the "Window"			Braving the wind and Sailing far	1
Carrying forward the features of rhythmic gymnastics, Promoting quality education Chen Ku	-		Optimizing education is the overriding importance to school development Li Ming	
when "management" coming across "People"	94701 PL501		Practical style of work generates features, Connotation boosts development Gu Dianyuai	
"Incubating" base of fine education			Be Determined to Meet Challenge	
Intensifying the foundation, Developing the special features	nong 2	242	From knowledge instillation to information processing	
Sharing the joy in learning and teaching,			Growth of human life is the source of motive power of sustainable development of school Dong yonghu	a 378
Fully displaying the elegant bearings of teachers and students	ping 2	244	Improving educational quality, Creating features of rhythmic gymnastics	g 380
Condensing the essence of 100-year school administration of school,			Self-education opening a door to self-transcendence	a 382
Displaying today's red Flag Bearing Zhou Yan, Hu Fang	gjing 2	247	Letting "Sunny education" be filled with sunshine Feng Yulong	384
Real experience needing actual acts	iang 2	250	Adherence to man foremost, Establishing a sustainable school	1 386



中国的发展,亚洲的机遇

20世纪90年代以来,经济全球化和区域经济一体化已经成为世界经济发展的两股主要潮流。面对全球化的挑战,此洲国家和地区在21世纪比以往更加积极地推动亚洲经济一体化进程。

中国的发展为亚洲区域合作注入了新的动力。在过去25年里,中国积极参与经济全球化进程,吸引了超过5000亿美元的国际资本,中国与亚洲主要经济体的贸易额也因此大幅度增长,中国正成为亚洲经济的新发动机。

正如博鳌亚洲论坛理事长拉莫斯所说的那样,中国的和平崛起,21世纪的亚洲不仅会发展到更高水平,还将为世界经济的稳定发展提供有力支持。

顺应中国经济发展战略和读者的需要,本期以较大篇幅报道上海、江苏、河北、兰州等地的热点内容,从将建成世界知名科学园区的上海张江,到长三角区域经济联动发展中,可直观地"触摸"到中国经济快速发展的脉搏。同时,本期还加大了有关科教方面的研讨力度,为科教兴国略尽绵薄之力。

本期《改革纵谈》不但追述那激动人心的时刻,更浓墨重彩地展现迎接新的机遇与挑战的方方面面。

基于此,我们一直努力在宏观社会各领域和微观经济中作多层面、多角度的有益探索,更感谢海内外众多知名专家学者、领导和企业家等各界人士的踊跃赐稿。

我们坚信: 世纪的中国, 活力的中国, 崛起的中国, 必定会立足于世界之林。

### Publisher's Note

China's development, Asia's opportunity.

China's rapid development of economy has injected new vitality into the cooperation in Asian area. In the last 25 years, China actively participated in the process of economic globalization and introduced over US\$ 500 billion of international capital. At the same time, the trade volume of China with main Asian countries and regions has sharply gone up. China has been becoming a new engine of Asian economy.

To meet the need of the strategy of China's economic development and our readers, more space is used to cover hot topics of Shanghai, Jiangsu Province, Hebei Province and Lanzhou City in the present issue. From Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park, Shanghai, which shall be built into a world-known high-tech park, to the interactive development of economy in the Yangtze River. Delta, we can visually "feel" the pulse of the rapid development of China's economy. In addition, the present issue intensifies the study and discussion related to science and education aspects and makes a humble effort to the revitalization of China with science and education.

The section "Free Talk about Reform" in the present issue has not only recounted those exciting moments, but also intensively displayed all aspects meeting new opportunities and challenges.

Accordingly we have been making efforts to conduct multilevel and multi-angle beneficial exploration in all aspects of macro-society and micro-economy at more levels and from more angles. We appreciate the contributions from famous experts and scholars, officials and entrepreneurs from home and abroad.

We firmly believe that China in the new century, with vitality and a rising China shall surely gain a place in the world.



准阴师院图**书馆** 720396



### 新世纪论坛编委会:

主编: 高尚全

(原国家经济体制改革委员会副主任, 中国经济体制改革研究会会长, 著名经济学家)

顾问: 薛暮桥 (著名经济学家)

于光远 (著名经济学家)

马 洪 (国务院发展研究中心名誉主任、 著名经济学家)

汪道涵 (海峡两岸关系协会会长)

郑新立 (中共中央政策研究室副主任)

吴敬琏 (国务院发展研究中心研究员、

经济学家)

吴士余 (中国中西部地区经济顾问、

中国管理科学研究院特聘研究员、

原上海三联书店总编辑)

副主编: 蔡荣光 贾宇飞 贾宝良

帅华基

主任编辑: 王志敏

责任编辑:红初士放

编辑: 顾海红 胡芳静 邵 晋

范 晔 施 侠 杨延苹

周 妍 樊春宇 黎 斐

学 诗 王 宣 殷继强

孟祥生 郭 伟

责任校对: 张红梅 钱 君 吕佩琴

创意设计: 孙东海 武克雷 倪亚辉

吴 健 陆波云 高 平

崔宇国 赵 金 王 欣

摄影: 中新

### 目 录

特稿	
1.0 11-0	
	放的亚洲 8
中国的发展 亚洲的机遇	
	4
命运相连 中国与亚洲共发展	
17 7 2 2	
经改广角	
7. T. H L. H. H. H. J. H. H. H. J. H. H. H. J. H. H. H. H. J. H.	let set set
	<b>* 李科洲 彭 敏 30</b>
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	黄畅学 34
The state of the s	杨帆 36
CEFA: 內地与省港共赢 ·····	
教育改革	
<b>数 月 以 丰</b>	
围绕"科教兴市" 推进改革发	· 展 金志明 44
	策 胡瑞文 46
	50
提高德育工作科学管理水平,	
Commence of the control of the contr	一份力
	的生机和活力 余利惠 58
以就业为导向, 实现中职改革	和发展的新飞跃 张持刚 59
实施和推进高等学校教学质量	
	力多作贡献 丁晓东 60
推进知识创新,推动高校科技	工作 蒋 红 62
在上海新一轮发展中创新学校	体育卫生工作 平 杰 63
	教育的多元化、优质化 尹后庆 64
	代教育制度建设 王立强 66
	代化教育新一轮发展 王懋功 68
	李学红 70
	徐虹 72
	教育腾飞 李伟民 74
	毛长红 76
总挽教育以串和及展全局 推	进昆山教育现代化 张雪桥 78
经改纵横	
经改纵横	
张江: 一流高科技园区	
	强银行卡产业园 王兰忠 88
	曹新平 90
	对新挑战潘龙清 94
	创新区建设 陈安杰 96
	建河北商务工作新格局 崔江水 98
	孟祥生 102
团结奋进 共铸辉煌	安永红 105
弘扬中华始祖文化 重塑西部	历史名城 张津梁 108
党旗下闪光的警徽	郭 伟 110

创造精品理念 架起健康之桥	樊春宇	112	不信春风唤不回 海 红 杨	<b></b> 延華	252
古老典当 大雄新风	施侠	114	而立之年谋发展 王		
百尺竿头 再攀高峰		116	创意领航 锐意进取 张	连芳	258
创新民政服务 打造百姓之家	曹道云	118	就像万绿丛中的一点红色	<b></b> 延華	261
真抓实干 为民谋政	陈世清	120	绿野仙踪——漕泾版 两	芳	264
情为民所系 利为民所谋	海 红	122	居高声自远 老校创新意 到	卜悦如	266
构筑大民政 大保障 大服务格局	尹柏炎	124	如果你想做个选择	文勤	268
宝山盛绽群文化		127	张扬科技教学 彰显名校本色 王	E以权	270
以民为本 务实创新		130	优化教学过程 张扬学生个性		
"合力"铸品牌		132	看,字如其"校"海红板		
引智引资 古镇新葩		134	走进童话世界 走近现代儿童		
一个城市的健康守护者 胡芳静		136	坚持和谐发展 续写百年辉煌		
以人为本 构筑优质职教高地		138	反思促教改 老校万象新		
江南水乡的健康"守护神"			实践"教改" "龙苑"结果		
病人至上 质量第一			强化有序管理 注重内涵发展 提升办学水平 国庆波 贺		288
用"新教育实验" 撑起"玉峰"品牌		145	求真求实 培育真人		290
依法行医 诚信服务		148	唱《多彩与微笑》之歌		
TRAZI I E MILARA			红梅朵朵报春早 芬芳优雅品格高		294
教 苑 之 骄			走研究型道路 创国际性名校		
我			塑造灵魂工程师		298
WTO: 对中国职业教育的影响及对策	祁克顺	159	构建"知爱兴" 再创新辉煌		
社会转型期中的大学校园精神文化的建设		162			302
发挥职业教育教师的作用		164	继"麦伦百年校训" 光"新世纪办学理念" 周 妍 海		
素质教育的"奇葩"		166		明 妍	
一流管理 构筑一流学校		168	在艺术教育中托起明天的太阳		
忆往昔 山重水复疑无路	奶 万 肘	100	"同济精神"扬百年		
看今朝 欣欣向荣大发展	<b>站</b> 位	170	诚朴市东 世纪交响		
体育为本 教育为根		173	用先进教育理念指导办学		314
高效办学 多种特色 VS 一方乐土		176	传承同济精神 打造经典名校 邵 晋 陽		
创办有品质的学校		179	蓄芳待年来		
放飞青春希望 塑造健全人格 点燃智慧火花		182	让"乐学"成为一种现象 让创新与实践并重		320
传承创新"新五高" 胡芳静		184	晋元百年 百年晋元 五		322
崇尚一流是我们的目标		186	结缘名校谱新篇		
市场为导向 育人为根本		188	推动"另一朵云"。    陈黎斐,与		
历史名校 再创辉煌		190	朱乃楣的"关键词"		
分层优化 主动发展		192	以人为本 科技兴校		
劳动模范 成就"模范中学"施 侠	胡芳静	194	桃李不言 下自成蹊		332
在拓展中腾飞		196	创娄中特色 建北部名校		
	施侠	198	召唤新春		
人文精神点燃自信之光 胡芳静		200	学校 教师 学生		
教育, 更重要的在于过程施 侠		202	在整合中发展 在加强中提升		
教育的"精细加工论"		204	当 speak English 成为一种生活方式·····		
功夫下在学校内涵改革上		206	用特色塑造教育精品学校		
开创开发 教育的"世纪广场"		208	抓机遇 塑造文化铸品牌		
化作春泥更护花		210	抓艺术特色 促个性发展		
		212	扬"清一"精神创"清一"特色		
以美导行 创造梦想		215	继往开来 走向校园文化的新纪元		
	胡芳静	218	让每个学生都拥有希望		
在科技和个性中成长	A 24 144	220	让莘莘学子和企业握手		
浦东昌兰小学实现小班化、个性化、传统化教育		222	"两港"开发宏图展 教改弄潮天地宽		
加强校企合作 增强办学活力		224	精良师资 优质教育之基		
与众不同的金盟		226	情 R 州 页		
与然个问的金监 探索城市化优质教育之路		229	优教 学校发展硬道理		
从"窗口"看到的		232	务实铸特色 内涵谋发展		
扬艺体特色 促素质教育		234	会当击水三十里		
		237	从准制知识到信息加工 人的生命成长是学校可持续发展的动力之源		
精品教育的"孵化"基地		240	人的生命成长走字校刊持续发展的初刀之源		
强化基础 发展特色		242	提高教字质量 创建乙体符色		
凝百年治校精髓 展今日红旗风采		247	让"阳光教育"阳光普照		
真滋味还需真行动	向北及	200	至村以八刀平 刨建引行狭久辰望子仪	厂甘牛	001

### 图书在版编目(CIP)数据

改革纵谈/高尚全主编.一上海:上海三联书店,2004.6 (新世纪论坛丛书/高尚全主编)

ISBN 7-5426-1940-3

I.改···Ⅱ.高···Ⅲ. 经济体制改革 - 中国 - 文集 IV.F130.1-53

中国版本图书馆 CIP 数据核字(2004)第 050363 号

### **改革纵谈**(新世纪论坛丛书) FORUM OF REFORM

主 编/高尚全

编 辑/新世纪论坛丛书编委会

改革杂志编辑部

(200001)中国上海市汉口路 309 号二楼

E-mail: project12345@vip. sina.com

特约编辑/王志敏

装帧设计/倪亚辉 孙东海等

责任制作 / 林信忠

### 出版发行/上海三的麦店

(200235)中国上海市钦州南路 81号

http://www.sanlianc.com

E-mail: sanlianc@online.sh.cn

国内发行/全国 与考 多度

国外发行代理/三联书店(香港)有限公司

广告经营许可证 /3101034000030

广告代理/新导向广告策划有限公司

全案设计/N# \$ 6

出版日期 / 2004 年 6 月

定 价/98.00元

ISBN 7-5426-1940-3

ISBN 7-5426-1940-3



版权所有 翻印必究

### **Contents**

Publiser's Note	1
Special Contribution	
Base in Asia, but with the whole world in mind	6
Asia Searching for Win-win: An Asia open to the world	8
China's development, Asia's opportunity	10
China, a new engine of Asia's economy	12
Bo'ao Forum for Asia, Asia seeking for win for all	14
Common fate, China and Asia develop together	16
ACTUAL OF THE CONTRACTOR	
The Reform of Economy	
Pease rising, China's commitment to the world	28
CAFTA, World future three major economic systems Li Kezhou, Peng Min	30
Sustainable development: Common challenge of Asia	32
Vigorous development of economic cooperation in Asian area	34
Asia-made products, Popular all over the world	36
CEPA: Both the mainland and H.K. win	38
Education Reform	
Focusing on revitalization of the city through "Science and Education",	
Boosting reform and development	44
Strategic goal and development countermeasures of Shanghai education	46
Construction of modern school system	50
Breakthrough, Innovation, Great-leap-forward development	56
Improving the scientific management of moral education work,	
Making contributions to the construction of the spirit of Shanghai City	56
Adhering to educational innovation, Enhancing the vitality and vigor of basic education	58
With employment as orientation, Realizing a new leap forward	
of reform and development of secondary vocational & technical education Zhang Chigang	59
Implementing and boosting the educational quality project	
of institutions of higher education, Making contributions to	
enhancing the comprehensive competitiveness of Shanghai City Ding Xiaodong	60
Propelling innovation in knowledge, Pushing forward science & technology work	
of institutions of higher learning	62
Innovating sports education and health work of school in the	
new round of Shanghai's development	63
Innovating a system and mechanism to run a school,	
Realizing diversified education of Pudong District	64
Based on scientific view of development, Speeding up the construction	
of modern educational system of Hongkou District	66
Pushing forward a new round of development of modernized education of	
Xuhiui District at higher start-point and level	68
Expediting the development, Pursuing for outstanding achievementsLi Xuehong	70
Great development, great cause, bright prospects	72
Grasping the opportunity of the development of the two ports,	74
Realizing a liftoff in educational development of Nanhui District Li Weimin	74
New interpretation of "Educational modernization of Jiading District"	76
Putting the educational reform and development at the center of our undertakings, Boosting educational modernization of Kunshan Area	78
Multi-view of Economic Reform	
Multi-view of Economic Reform	
Zhangjiang: First-class High-Tech Park	86
Seizing the opportunity to realize a great development,	00
Building a bank card industrial park on a large and powerful scale	88
Charming Kunshan, Enriching the people and Prospering the city	90
Prospering the city with reliance on the port, Integrating with Shanghai	92
Shanghai foreign economy & trade:	CH
Seizing new opportunity and meeting new challenge	94
In scientific view of development, expediting the construction	
of knowledge innovation area of Yangpu District	96
Seeking truth and Be pragmatic, pioneering and innovation,	
Trying to build a new pattern of commercial work of Hebei Province	98

Innovation in opening-up policy and concept	-		It's not impossible to revitalize the old school with reform spring	
Work hard with a united spirit, Jointly create more brilliant achievements	ong 1	105	Seeking for development at the 30 anniversary	
Carrying forward the Chinese culture of first ancestors,		100	Creation leading the way, Be bent on progress	ALL VIOLENCE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE
Rebuilding historic city of the Western Region of China			Just like a red spot amid green trees	
Creating a concept of fine quality, Erecting a health bridge Fan Chui			Green field and fairyland - Caojing Block	
Old auction shop exhibiting its new appearance	C. C		If you want to make a choice, Feng Wenqir	
Making still further efforts, Scaling the heights of science again			Spreading around scientific teaching,	200
Innovating civil service, Building a home of ordinary citizens			Displaying the distinctive character of well-known school	270
Making earnest efforts, Administrating for the people	100		Optimizing teaching process, Displaying students' individuality	
Harboring feeling for the people, Seeking for interest of the people			Look, the Word is just like its "School"	
Building up a large civil affairs, strong security and large service pattern	iyan 1	124	Entering the fairytale world, Approaching the modern children	
Blossoming flower of mass culture in Baoshan District	andi 1	127	Adhering to coordinated development, Going on with creating century-old brilliance Shen Jianhua	
People foremost, Be Practical and innovative	olin 1	130	Self-reflection boosting educational reform, Old school assume a new look	283
"Joint Forces" to create a brand name	jing 1	132	Pacticing "Educational reform", "Long Garden" fruit	286
Introduction of brains and capital, a new flower of old town			Intensifying orderly management, stressing connotational	
Health guard of a city			development, Raising level of running school	288
People foremost, Building up a quality highland of vocational education	ling 1	138	Seeking truth from facts, Fostering new generation Fan Jianjur	
Health "Guardian Spirit" of the towns on the region of waters			Singing "Colorful life and smile" song	292
and lakes in the South of the Yangtze River	20 CEC 100		Red plum blossom announcing the coming of spring,	
Patient above all, Quality first Yang Wenh	Mark Comment		their fragrance and grace showing high quality	
Creating "Yufeng" Brand, with "New Educational Experiment"			Taking a research-oriented road, Establishing a famous international school	
Practicing medicine by law, sincerely serving the people		148	Creating a soul engineer	298
Pride of Teachers' Garden			Building up the concept of "Knowing the school and the country, Loving the school and the country, and Revitalizing the school and the country", Creating new brilliance again Zhou Yan, Chen Life Carrying forward the glorious tradition of "Patriotism",	i 300
WTO: Impact on Chinese education and countermeasures	shun 1	159	Running a school of Research-oriented study"	302
Promoting cultural and ideological progress of university			Carrying on "Mailun 100-Year School Motto", Carrying forward the "Concept	
campus during the transit period of the society	rong 1	162	of running school in the new century"	304
Giving full play the role of vocational teachers	ying 1	164	100-year old school at the reform front	306
"Exotic flowers" in education for all-round development	ting 1	166	Upholding tomorrow's sun in art education	308
First-class management building first-class school	jing 1	168	Carrying forward the 100-year "Spirit of Tongji University"Lu Rongling	310
Recalling the past, Mountains multiply, streams double back, I doubt there's even a road,			Honest and simple Shidong Middle School, Symphony of the new century Feng Weish	i 312
Looking at today's situation, full of prosperous great developments	Xia 1	170	Using advanced educational concept as guidance in running school	314
Physical culture as base, education as fundamental thing Shi Xia, Hu Fafng	jing 1	173	Succeeding the "Spirit of Tongji University", Building up a famous school Shao Jin, Chen Life	i 316
Running school efficiently, with various features, and A piece of happy landYuan Fangf	fang 1	176	Reserving the fllower for the coming year Li Genlong	318
Running a quality school	jing 1	179	Letting "Be happy to learn" become a phenomenon, Letting innovation	
With the hope of youth, Building a healthy personality, Igniting intelligence sparks Zhang Guoqi	iang 1	182	and practice be of the same importance	320
Carrying on and innovating new "Five Highs"	nixia 1	184	Jinyuan school with a 100-year history, 100-year Jianyuan School	322
Upholding the first-class is our goal			Forming ties with famous school to compose a new chapter	
Be market -oriented, education is fundamental	2000		Pushing forward the growth of "Another Cloud" - new generation Chen Lifei, Wu Wenbir	
Historical school, Creating more brilliance Shi Xia, Hu Fang			Zhu Naimei's "Keyword"	
Level-to-level optimization, Intitiave development			Man foremost, Revitalizing school with science and technology	
"Model Worker" making a "Model Middle School"			Although peach and plum do not speak, a path is worn beneath them	332
Lifting off during development			Creating the features of Loutang Middle School,	221
Stepping onto the Road of Yuanpei, Achieving a brilliant life			Building a famous school in the north of Shanghai	
Humanistic spirit lighting confidence			Calling for new spring	
The more important thing in education is in its process			School, teachers and students	
"Fine Processing Theory on education			Development by integration, Upgrading by enhancement	
Efforts should put into the connotational reform of school			When "Speaking Engish" becomes a style of life	
Creation and development, Educational "Century Plaza"			Building up a fine school in education field with special features	
Education is just like a piece of chess			Stressing art features, Promoting indivusality development	240
With beauty as guidance, Creating dream			Keeping up the spirit of "Qinghe Rd. No. 1 Kindergarten",	) 340
Self development cultivating students			Creating the characteristics of "Qinghe Rd. No. 1 Kindergarten"	350
Growing in science-technology and individuality	X30.17.2011		Carrying on the past to forge ahead in a new century of campus culture	
Realization of small class, individuality and traditional education			Letting every student have hope	THE REAL PROPERTY.
Strengthening the cooperation between schools			Letting students stepping into enterprises for practice	
and enterprises to intensify vitality of running school	leivi 2	224	The development of "Two Ports" showing great plan,	
Jinmen Middle School different from the common run			Reform tide in education opening up a new and wide field	358
Exploring a road to urban quality education	NOW YOU ME		Excellent team of teachers is the foundation of quality teaching	Sept Harris
Things observed from the "Window"			Braving the wind and Sailing far	1
Carrying forward the features of rhythmic gymnastics, Promoting quality education Chen Ku	-		Optimizing education is the overriding importance to school development Li Ming	
when "management" coming across "People"	94701 PL501		Practical style of work generates features, Connotation boosts development Gu Dianyuai	
"Incubating" base of fine education			Be Determined to Meet Challenge	
Intensifying the foundation, Developing the special features	nong 2	242	From knowledge instillation to information processing	
Sharing the joy in learning and teaching,			Growth of human life is the source of motive power of sustainable development of school Dong yonghu	a 378
Fully displaying the elegant bearings of teachers and students	ping 2	244	Improving educational quality, Creating features of rhythmic gymnastics	g 380
Condensing the essence of 100-year school administration of school,			Self-education opening a door to self-transcendence	a 382
Displaying today's red Flag Bearing Zhou Yan, Hu Fang	gjing 2	247	Letting "Sunny education" be filled with sunshine Feng Yulong	384
Real experience needing actual acts	iang 2	250	Adherence to man foremost, Establishing a sustainable school	1 386

# BOAO FORUM FOR ASIA

# 立足亚洲 着眼全球



图为2001年2月27日博鳌亚洲论坛成立大会

### 宗旨

- 立足亚洲,深化亚洲各国间的经济交流、协调与合作;同时又面向世界,增强亚洲与世界其它地区的对话与经济联系;
- 为政府、企业及专家学者等提供一个共商经济与社会等诸多方面问题的高层对话平台;
- 通过论坛与政界、商界及学术界建立的工作网络为会员与会员之间、会员与非会员之间日益扩大的经济合作提供服务。

### 使 命

- 为政府要员、商业领袖和知名学者提供一个高层对话平台,以增进和深化贸易和投资联系,推动建立伙伴关系,在应对不断出现的全球性经济挑战方面,阐明各自的观点。
- 增进亚洲跨文化间的相互理解,增强本地区私营团体的社会责任感。
- 创造一个良好的环境,强化商业团体在寻求增长和进步过程中的和谐共生关系,以实现本地区经济的可持续发展。
- 培育和增进区域内网络机制和地区战略联盟的概念,以增加全球化过程中,亚洲内部、亚洲与世界其它地区之间的贸易和投资机会。
- 为人力资源开发,以及涉及本地区及其与世界其它地区关系的重要研究活动,提供智力支持。



图为朱镕基会见各国前政要



吴敬琏在博鳌亚洲论坛上发言



博鳌亚洲论坛2003年年会新闻发布会

近半个世纪以来,亚洲各国在经济与社会发展方面取得了 显著成就,在国际和地区事务中的影响力日益上升。特别是近 二、三十年来,亚洲经济总体发展迅速,东亚经济实现了腾 飞, 创造了令世人瞩目的"东亚奇迹", 并成为世纪最具经济 发展活力的地区之一。

亚洲各国双边、区域、次区域以及跨区域的合作逐步展 开;各国间工商、金融、科技、交通、文化等领域的合作与交 流不断增加;东亚地区合作(10+3)已进入实质性阶段;东盟内 部经济一体化等合作正在进行; 亚太经济组织、亚欧会议、东 亚-拉美论坛等跨区域合作也在向前推进,亚洲经济发展与合作 的前景十分广阔。

亚洲论坛的概念一经推出即获得了有关各国的一致认同。 1999年10月8日, 胡锦涛在北京会见了专程为"亚洲论坛"来华 的拉莫斯阁下和霍克阁下。胡锦涛在认真听取两位政要有关"论 坛"构想的介绍后,表示中国政府一贯重视和支持多层次、多 渠道、多形式的地区合作与对话,认为论坛的成立有利于本地 区国家间增进了解、扩大信任和加强合作。中方将对"论坛" 的设想进行认真研究和积极考虑,并尽力提供支持和合作。

在此背景下,博鳌亚洲论坛成立大会于2001年2月26-27日 在中国海南博鳌举行。包括日本前首相中曾根、菲律宾前总统 拉莫斯、澳大利亚前总理霍克、哈萨克前总理捷列先科、蒙古 前总统奥其尔巴特等26个国家前政要出席了大会。此外,江泽 民、马来西亚总理马哈迪尔、尼泊尔前国王比兰德拉、越南国 家副总理阮孟琴等作为特邀嘉宾出席了成立大会并发表的重要 讲话。大会宣布博鳌亚洲论坛正式成立,通过了《博鳌亚洲论 坛宣言》、《博鳌亚洲论坛章程指导原则》等纲领性文件,取 得圆满成功并受到了国际社会的广泛关注。



中国

印度



塔吉克斯坦



日本







吉尔吉斯斯坦







伊朗

越南

澳大利亚

巴基斯坦



缅甸

韩国



孟加拉国



柬埔寨





新家坡



乌兹克斯坦



马来西亚



哈萨克斯坦



十库曼斯坦



尼泊尔



菲律宾



文莱



斯里兰卡



大会新闻中心

# BOAO FORUM FOR ASIA



博鳌亚洲论坛理事长拉莫斯



720393

## 亚洲寻求共赢:一个向世界开放的亚洲

2004年年会主题确定为"亚洲寻求共赢——一个向世界开放的亚洲",表明本届年会在全球背景下,探讨亚洲各国和地区区域经济合作问题,寻求亚洲共同进步的有效途径。本届年会的主要分议题还包括:"亚洲的21世纪:外部世界眼中的亚洲经济一体化"、"亚洲货币金融合作——亚洲经济一体化的起点和突破口"、"亚洲区内的普遍特惠制"、"亚洲制造与亚洲共赢——供应链、产业链与区内外制造产业分工合作"、"亚洲能源安全与能源合作"等。



2004年4月24-25日,以"亚洲寻求共赢:一个向世界开放的亚洲"为主题的博鳌亚洲论坛2004年年会,在中国海南省博鳌水城举行。中国国家主席胡锦涛出席会议,并以"中国的发展,亚洲的机遇"为题发表主旨演讲,包括捷克总统克劳斯、柬埔寨首相云升、巴基斯坦总理贾迈利、美国前总统布什、巴基斯坦前总统莱加里、墨西哥前总统塞迪略、马来西亚前总理马哈蒂尔、香港特别行政区行政长官董建华、澳门特别行政区行政长官何厚铧在内的35个国家和地区的1000多名政界、工商界人士和专家学者参加了会议,探讨亚洲经济一体化发展大计。



# **BOAO** FORUM FOR ASIA

# 中国的发展 亚洲的机遇



一中国的发展给亚洲的发展带来了重要机遇。中国是世界上最大的潜在市场。25年来,中国的市场不断发育,年均进口增速达到15%以上,已成为世界第三大进口市场和亚洲第一大进口市场。2003年,中国从亚洲国家和地区进口的商品总额达到2729亿美元,同比增长42.4%。近年来,中国对亚洲国家和地区的直接投资以年均20%的速度增长。2003年,中国出境人数突破2000万。随着中国的发展,中国的市场规模、对外投资等必将进一步扩大。中国经济也将进一步同亚洲经济走向融合,形成互利、互补、互助的新型合作关系。